GMPAC December Board Meeting March 6th, 2024, Start 6:00pm

All Information can be found on the GM Age Group Swimming and Diving Website. This will be updated throughout the season on a regular basis.

Website: gmagegroupaquatics.weebly.com

GM Aquatics Email: gmaquatics@gmail.com

To Join Remind: Text @gmagegroup to 81010

Attendance: Jen Mazur, Chad Neiswender, Chris Rayburg, Nikki Carley, Jessica Mock, Allison Shollenberger and Lindsey Miller.

Meeting Called to Order: Jen Mazur called the meeting to order at 6:01 pm. Chad Neiswender seconded the Motion.

Consideration of the Minutes: Chad Neiswender made a motion to approve the minutes from last month. Chris Rayburg seconded the motion. Board Minutes can be found on the website under the tab "Sunday Snapshots and Board Minutes."

Treasurer's Update: Chris Rayburg provided the final budget. The season ended with a balance on \$49,021.14. This does not include coaches salary for the 2023-2024 season. That is approximately \$21,000.00.

New Business:

- Motion was made by Chad Neiswender and Seconded by Jen Mazur to nominate Heather VanSchaick to be named the new President of GMPAC Board. Vote 4-0 to approve. Welcome Heather as the new president. Thank you to Jen Mazur for her years of service to the GMPAC Board.
- 2. Motion was made by Chad Neiswender and Seconded by Jen Mazur to nominate Nikki Carley to be named the new Vice-President of GMPAC Board. Vote 3-0 to approve. Welcome Nikki as the new vice-president.
- 3. Motion was made by Chad Neiswender and Seconded by Jen Mazur to nominate Raegan Peters to be named the new Second Vice-President of the GMPAC Board. Vote 4-0 approve. Welcome Raegan as the new second vice-president.
- 4. We were unable to find an interested party in the secretary position. Chad Neiswender's two-year term has ended. The board will seek an interested candidate at the beginning of next season. Thank you to Chad Neiswender for his years of service to the GMPAC Board.

- 5. Allison Shollenberger will take over concessions next year. Thank you to Jessica Mock and Kevin Mock for their years of service running the concessions for GMAC.
- 6. Jen Mazur will no longer be serving as the USA parent liaison.
- 7. Record board is for GM Student Athletes Only. We currently do not have a record board for participants that reside outside of the school district. The board will ask Kyle Kuser how he would like to move forward with this.
- 8. Kyle Kuser will be asked to fix the record board for a 9-10 swimmer. Per the Request of Adreinne Miller.
- 9. Check with Kyle Kuser if we can have aquatics representation at the Mustang Learning Expo on 3/26 as per the request of Adrienne Miller. The board feels this is a coaching or aquatics directors responsibility. The board is willing to have representatives or information disseminated at each of the Open Houses at the elementary and intermediate levels.
- 10. Next year, Ashley Shannon is the contact person for anything that needs to go on Peach jar.
- 11. Next Year's Meeting Schedule. 10/2, 11/6, 12/4, 1/8, 2/5, 3/5 at 6pm in GMIS Cafeteria.

Old Business:

- T-Shirts were handed out at the end of the year party. We had several swimmers and divers do not attend thus not receiving a shirt. A remind will go out in case they can be picked up at a different time. If not, they will be stored under the bleachers until next season with our other items.
- 2. Remaining board members were shown where all items left from this year can be found.
- 3. Website and Weekly Newsletter
 - Website is updated regularly and is current with all information from Reminds and Sunday Snapshot.
 - Sunday Snapshots give a quick reference for the week.
- 4. A Wyomissing parent is seeking information on how Wyomissing swimmers can be placed on the GM High School Team once age group is over. They seek information from the Wyomissing Athletic Director. Chad Neiswender will reach out to our Aquatics Director to see if he knows how this is managed. Wyomissing currently swims with Exeter at Albright. The parents of Wyomissing are incredibly pleased with the experience at GM Age Group Swim and would like their children to have the opportunity to have them as teammates in high school. Please e-mail the AD's if this you support this.

5. We ordered 16 pizzas from Mimmo's and 12 dozen cupcakes from Giant for the party (6 dozen vanilla and 6 dozen chocolate). We used left over bagged snacks, candy, and drinks from the season. The new concession stand person for next year can monitor what would be needed for next year's party.

Meeting Adjourned: A motion was made by Chad Neiswender to adjourn the meeting at 7:17 pm. Jen Mazur seconded the motion.

Addendum to the Minutes: None